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_ __. . Z - EP-Is /pys
_ Mr. John Lee, Jr. _ ~

Duke Power Co. pr;cp3T.gUEEEr3 #

422 South Church Street pMoo n UTp. e c......... ... '(,,,

P.O. Box 33189
Charlotte, NC 28242

Dear Mr. Lee:

As you requested, we are sending you photocopies of all
~

our correspondence, working papers, and supporting docu-
'

ments relating to our report Catawba Nuclear Station
Evacuation Analysis -- Evacuation Time Estimates. We are
sending 100% of our project technical files, including
internal notes and supporting calculations.

You also requested all items relating to spontaneous
evacuation. That topic was not.within the scope of our
study and their is nothing relating to it in our files for
this project. Should you wish to determine the effect
of spontaneous evacuation on the time needed to evacuate
the EPZ, we would be glad to assist.

Very truly yours,

.

Jerry L tes
Senior Associate Engineer
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